
 

  

CITY OF TEMECULA  

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO:  City Manager/City Council 

 

FROM: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk 

 

DATE: May 27, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Receive Presentation Regarding Alternatives to Evening City Council Meetings (At 

the Request of Mayor Kalfus) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PREPARED BY:  Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council receive a presentation regarding alternatives 

to evening City Council meetings and provide general direction regarding the same.    

 

BACKGROUND:  On May 13, 2025, the City Council unanimously placed an item 

related to alternatives to evening Council meetings on a future agenda at the request of Mayor 

Kalfus. Council asked staff to conduct preliminary research on the matter. Tonight, staff will 

present the results of that research. Staff will receive general direction from City Council at 

tonight’s meeting, implement administrative changes as needed, evaluate any changes to existing 

resolutions and/or ordinances, and return to Council for formal approval, if needed, at a future 

Council meeting.      

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 


